Republic of the Philippines
DQ ED Department of Education

Region |
DIVISION OF CITY SCHOOLS
Dagupan City
ELEASE
MEMO TO: All Public School District Supervisors DT 57
Secondary Public and Pr?vate School Heads 5{:‘: :“MHL
TLE Department Heads/Coordinators —\711_‘*"

FROM: FROSERFINA J. BRAVO

Office of the Schools Division Superintendenﬁ .
DATE: December 7, 2015
SUBJECT: 2015 DIVISION TECHNOLYMPICS

1. The DepEd Dagupan Division will conduct the 2015 Technolympics on December 11, 2015 Friday
at the Dagupan City National High School.

2. There are 3 contest events in each of the four components of Technology and Livelihood
Education(TLE) namely: Home Economics, Agri-fishery Arts, Industrial Arts and ICT. Each school
is expected to send contestants on the different contest events. See enclosure No. 1 for your
reference.

3. All First Place winners in each contest event shall represent the division during the 2015
Regional Festival of Talents which will be held at llocos Norte on January 19-21, 2016.

4. A registration fee of Two Hundred Fifty Pesos (P 250.00) will be collected from each participant
(contestant and the coach) to defray expenses during the contest. (medals/certificates,
honorarium of the judges, tokens, snacks and other materials needed in the different events)

5. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.



